From: Wang. Xj

To: Vigues. Stephan

Cc: Chen, Tony (tchen@wiley.com)

Subject: FW: [Confidential] Article in Mol. Carcinog. - Kerr et al. (2018)
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 4:50:27 PM

Attachments: Letter to Molecular carcinogenesis.pdf

CAUTION: This message originated from a non-UMB email system. Hover over any links before clicking and use
caution opening attachments.

Dear Dr. Vigues,

Thank you for sending this to my attention. Tony Chen will follow up with Wiley’s established
process for integrity of scientific publications.

Best,

Xiao-Jing

From: Vigues, Stephan <svigues@umaryland.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 9:52 PM

To: mc@wiley.com

Cc: Wang, Xj <XJ.WANG@CUANSCHUTZ.EDU>

Subject: [Confidential] Article in Mol. Carcinog. - Kerr et al. (2018)

Dear Dr. Wang,

Please find attached a letter from the Interim Provost and Executive Vice President of the University
of Maryland, Baltimore related to an investigation that resulted in findings in the Molecular
Carcinogenesis journal.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Best.

Stephan Vigues, Ph.D.

Research Integrity Officer

Director, Research Integrity Office
Office of Accountability and Compliance
University of Maryland, Baltimore

620 W. Lexington St., Fifth Floor
Baltimore, MD 21201

410-706-1853 Direct

Email: svigues@umaryland.edu
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Dr. Roger J. Ward, JD, MSL, MPA

R. Interim Provost & Executive Vice President
"| UNIVERSITY of MARYLAND bean, Gradiats Schoo
\ BALTI MORE Office of Academic Affairs & the Graduate School

220 Arch Street, 14t Floor
Baltimore, MD 21201
410706 2477

rward@umaryland.edu
www.umaryland.edu

January 12, 2021

Xiao-Jing Wang, Editor in Chief
Molecular Carcinogenesis
mc@wiley.com and xj.wang@cuanschutz.edu

Subject:

Article 11: Kerr, C., Adhikary, G., Grun, D., George, N., & Eckert, R. L. (2018). Combination
cisplatin and sulforaphane treatment reduces proliferation, invasion, and tumor formation in
epidermal squamous cell carcinoma. Molecular carcinogenesis, 57(1), 3-11.

Dear Dr. Wang,

| am writing as the Interim Provost and Executive Vice President of the University of Maryland,
Baltimore regarding the Subject publications.

The University of Maryland, Baltimore conducted an internal investigation which found by a
preponderance of the evidence that the Subject article was compromised and the investigation
committee recommended retraction in order to correct the scientific record and ensure its
integrity. The University leaves the final decision to retract or correct to the discretion of the
journal.

Below are the findings:

Figure 11 was falsified by deleting one (1) cell in the 1uM cisplatin condition.
As presented, figures 1l is fabricated in order to support the data presented in the article.

Sincerely,
< 2 >
\ _u5£’

Dr. Roger J. Ward, JD, MSL, MPA
Interim Provost & Executive Vice President

Cc: Dean E. Albert Reece, Dean of the School of Medicine
Stephan Vigues, Research Integrity Officer

An equal opportunity and affirmative action employer.
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From: Lila Gierasch

To: Vigues. Stephan

Subject: Re: [Confidential] 3 Articles investigated by UMB
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 9:12:51 AM
Attachments: unknown.png

CAUTION: This message originated from a non-UMB email system. Hover over any links before clicking and use
caution opening attachments.

Thank you for notifying us. We will follow up in terms of action about the articles in JBC.
Lila Gierasch

OnJan 13, 2021, at 12:24 AM, Vigues, Stephan <svigues@umaryland.edu>
wrote:

Dr. Gierasch,

Please find attached a letter from the Interim Provost and Executive Vice President of
the University of Maryland, Baltimore related to an investigation that resulted in
findings in 3 articles published in the Journal of Biochemistry.

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

<Letter to JBC.pdf>

Lila M. Gierasch
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Distinguished Professor

Depts. of Biochemistry & Molecular Biology and Chemistry
Life Science Laboratories Room N331

240 Thatcher Way

University of Massachusetts, Amherst

Amherst, Massachusetts 01003-9364

Tel 413-545-6094

Fax 413-545-1289

email for university business: gierasch@biochem.umass.edu
email for JBC business: lgierasch@asbmb.org

http://www.umass.edu/biochem/faculty/lila-gierasch
http://people.chem.umass.edu/gieraschlab
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From: Vigues. Stephan

To: George Baillie

Cc: Eckert, Richard

Subject: RE: [Confidential] Article in Cellular Signaling - Balasubramanian et al. (2015)
Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 12:55:00 AM

Dear George,

Thanks for your quick response on this matter.

I have cc’d the corresponding author, Dr. Eckert, who will communicate with you to provide the
correct image to publish the corrigendum.

Sincerely,

Stephan.

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

From: George Baillie <George.Baillie@glasgow.ac.uk>

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 6:22 AM

To: Vigues, Stephan <svigues@umaryland.edu>

Subject: Re: [Confidential] Article in Cellular Signaling - Balasubramanian et al. (2015)

CAUTION: This message originated from a non-UMB email system. Hover over any links before clicking and use
caution opening attachments.

Thanks for your letter Stephan. Having looked at this issue..l am quite prepared to believe this
to be a simple error. Would it be possible for the authors to provide the correct images so that
we can publish a Corrigendum.

Thanks again for letting us know...we feely strongly that the papers we publish are noy
compromised in any way.

Best Wishes

George Baillie

Professor George S. Baillie,
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mailto:George.Baillie@glasgow.ac.uk
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=297f4cb6ef23472eb84a32709338623b-reckert.som
mailto:svigues@umaryland.edu

Dean of Graduate Studies,

Editor-in-Chief of Cellular Signalling Journal,
Professor of Molecular Pharmacology,

Institute of Cardiovascular and Medical Science,
College of Medical, Veterinary and Life Sciences,
Office 534, Wolfson-Link Building,

University of Glasgow,

Glasgow G12 8QQ, Scotland, UK

44 (0) 141 330 1662

From: Vigues, Stephan <svigues@umaryland.edu>

Sent: 13 January 2021 04:37

To: George Baillie <George.Baillie@glasgow.ac.uk>

Subject: [Confidential] Article in Cellular Signaling - Balasubramanian et al. (2015)

Dear Dr. Baillie,

Please find attached a letter from the Interim Provost and Executive Vice President of the University
of Maryland, Baltimore related to an investigation that resulted in findings in the Cellular Signaling
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

410-706-1853 Direc

Email: svigues@umaryland.edu
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From: George Baillie

To: Vigues. Stephan
Subject: Re: [Confidential] Article in Cellular Signaling - Balasubramanian et al. (2015)
Date: Thursday, January 14, 2021 6:22:02 AM

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
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From: JID Editor

To: Vigues, Stephan
Subject: RE: [Confidential] Article in J of Invest. Dermatology- Rorke et al. (2014)
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 12:36:24 PM

CAUTION: This message originated from a non-UMB email system. Hover over any links before clicking and use
caution opening attachments.

Dear Dr. Vigues:

| write to acknowledge receipt of your letter, which will be reviewed by the Editor.
Sincerely,

Elizabeth Blalock

Managing Editor

JID

From: Vigues, Stephan <svigues@umaryland.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 12:08 AM

To: JID Editor <jideditor@sidnet.org>

Subject: [Confidential] Article in J of Invest. Dermatology- Rorke et al. (2014)

Dr. Udey,

Please find attached a letter from the Interim Provost and Executive Vice President of the University
of Maryland, Baltimore related to an investigation that resulted in findings in an article published in
the Journal of Investigative Dermatology.

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
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From: Veronigue Kiermer

To: Vigues. Stephan
Subject: Re: [Confidential] Article in PLoS One. - Han et al. (2012)
Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 5:38:19 PM

CAUTION: This message originated from a non-UMB email system. Hover over any links before clicking and use
caution opening attachments.

Dr Vigues,

Dr Heber is no longer with PLOS and I've passed on your correspondence to PLOS ONE Deputy
Editor-in-Chief for follow up. Many thanks for reaching out to us,

Veronique Kiermer

Veronique Kiermer, PhD

Chief Scientific Officer
vkiermer@plos.org
http://orcid.org/0000-0001-8771-7239

PLOS
Empowering researchers to transform science

1265 Battery Street, Suite 200, San Francisco, CA 94111

California (U.S.) corporation #C2354500, based in San Francisco

From: "Vigues, Stephan" <svigues@umaryland.edu>

Date: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 at 8:59 PM

To: Joerg Heber <jheber@plos.org>

Subject: [Confidential] Article in PLoS One. - Han et al. (2012)

Dr. Heber,

Please find attached a letter from the Interim Provost and Executive Vice President of the University
of Maryland, Baltimore related to an investigation that resulted in findings in the PLoS One journal.

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

To: Chen, Tony
Subject: RE: Article in Molecular Carcinogenesis
Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 11:49:00 PM

Dear Dr. Chen,

Thank you for reaching out to me.

Ensuring the accuracy and integrity of the published scientific record is the primary
purpose of the University’s investigative process. The University’s obligation is to
inform the publisher when the investigation committee finds a paper’s conclusions or
other sections (such as figures) are undermined. The University considers the intent of
any Respondent to be a personnel matter, which is confidential under Maryland law
therefore | will not be able to provide the requested evidence.

Sincerely,

Stephan.

From: Chen, Tony <tchen@wiley.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 12:58 PM

To: Vigues, Stephan <svigues@umaryland.edu>
Subject: Article in Molecular Carcinogenesis

CAUTION: This message originated from a non-UMB email system. Hover over any links before clicking and use
caution opening attachments.
Dear Dr. Vigues,

My name is Tony Chen and | am the Journal Publishing Maager for Molecular Carcinogenesis at
Wiley. | just wanted to thank you for your letter (attgached) and wanted to follow-up with you on a
series of questions | have.

The error in this article seems to be confined to one panel of one figure. Our independent experts
looked at that this and were unable to determine with certainty that this was falsification rather than
honest error, so | wanted to reach out and ask if you have additional evidence that suggests that this
was falsification rather than error. This will help determine what our next steps are. Thank you for
your time and | hope you had a happy new year holiday!

Best Wishes,
Tony Chen, Ph.D.
Editor |
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Wiley

101 Station Landing, Suite 300
Medford, MA 02155
tchen@wiley.com

T+1 781 388 8402

C+1 781957 5055
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